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“"Diff Files” for NARA 2025 Documents Release
JFK Assassination Records

This file highlights differences Notes:

between the 2025 release, and previous releases. Black text on a b_lue background ir}idcates c9ntent
that was previously redacted using black ink.

Generated using diff-pdf and OpenCV.
Thanks to the Mary Ferrell Foundation and
The Black Vault for their archiving work.
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theblackvault.com Blue: Present in earlier releases, but not in 2025. but please confirm with the original sources
github.com/vslavik/diff-pdf Unchanged between versions. where accuracy is essential.
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20 December 1967

MEMORANDUM FOR: Office of General Counsel
ATTENTION - : Mr. John Greaney

SUBJECT : James Garrison

1. Per our conversation in the environs of the_DD/P's
office on 19 December, we have just received from [London]Sta-
tion a,scrap of information on Subject's activities. [MI- 5 J1”
the[Brltlsg]Securlty Service, has provided the following i
a report on Americans who are in correspondence with the
Bertrand Russell Peace Foundation:

"Jim Garrison, District Attorney, Orleans,
Louisiana

A secret and reliable source has reported that the
Bertrand Russell Peace Foundation has been in touch
with Jim Garrison. Our source states that the ini-
tiative in this contact appears to have come from
the Foundation and the purpose of it seems to be to
persuade Garrison to write an article about the
late President Kennedy's assassination which pre-
sumably the Foundation could use in some way."

\_‘
2. [MI S:has also passed thi nformation to the Legal
2¢Attache (FBI representative) 1n Lonéon. I would stress that
MI-5's Jsource is very sensitive and request that this office
be advised in advance if any executive action is to be taken
on the basis of the above information.
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